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Cos Nadelman,Jessica essa Nadelman@seatule govs
Subject: RE: ++A/C+*TexQuestion
Thanks Michel
2m avaiable now fora calf you lke

rom:Chen, Michelle <Vichelle Chen@seatie gous
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 20201207 PM

Sublet: RE: *A/C*** Text Question
Aacrew,
IRR- = vou2cal 2 well. We have both oustanding PDRs anda
Towa with discovery requests tht hove deadline:ESSERE
Thanks,

From: Cushman, Andrew <ndien Cushman@seatieza
Sent: Tursday, October 8, 20201121 AM
Tor Loter, im <1Loter®seatlego; Chen, Michelle <Mizhelle Chen@seattle s0r>
Ce: Formas, Stephanie <stephani. Formas@seatle go>; Nadelman, Jessica
<tsica Natok cai gos
Subject: RE: **A/C*** Text Question

ef formation Security Officer
SEATILE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
012066843557|M:206.867.1589| andrew cushnan @seatieg
Bestin-Closs Digital Services

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 20201113 AM
To: Chen, Michelle <ichele Chen@seatle go; Cushman, Andrew
<Andrew Cushman@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE A/CText Guestion





From: Chen, Michelle <MichelieChen@sealllego>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 9:35 AM
To: OReilly Bernier, Colleen <CallzenOReillyBernier@seattlegov>
Ce: Formas, Stephanie <Steghanie Formas @seatile go>
Subject: FW ***A/C*** Text Question
Coleen—didyouconnect with Braden Heil and Regi re: the mayor's phone?

rr
michelle
From:Ferreiro, Kimberly <kimbetly Fecreiro@seattlegov
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 6:19 AM
To:Chen, Michelle<Michelle.Chen@seaitle.gov>
Sublect: RE: ***A/C***TextQuestion
Good Morning.
just got off the 8:30 meeting with Law, OLS and Kylie was also on. Fl discuss atourweekly.

EEme know if you want me to replyERICESSEE
Ie that you and | are scheduled to meet tomorrow morning at 10:30,wil thatstill work for you?
Shallwemeetinperson or on fine?
Thank you ~ Kim

From: Chen, Michelle <Michelie Chen@seattle gov>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 8:34 AM
To: Ferreiro, Kimberly <Kimberly.Ferreiro@seatile gov>
Sublect: Re: ***4/C*** Text Question

On Oct 2, 2020, at 4:40 PM, Ferreiro,Kimberly <Kimberly Ferreiro@seattle gov> wrote:

Taecare ~ Kim
From: Chen, Michelle <lichelle Chen@seattie gov
Sent: Friday, October2, 2020 3:47 PM
To: Ferreiro, Kimberly <imberly Ferreiro@seatile gov
Subject: RE: ***A/C*** Text Question

Next week
From: Ferreiro, Kimberly <Kimberly Ferreiro@seattle gov>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 3:42 PM
To: Chen, Michelle <lichelleChen@sealtle gov>
Subject; ***A/C*** Text Question
Hi Michelle,



Thankyou ~ Kim
<image00Lpng> Kimberly Ferreiro, CPRO

Senior Public Disclosure Advisor
Office of Mayor JennyA. Durkan
T: (206) 684.3252
Kimberly ferceiro@seattle.gov

Alle-mail correspondence toandfrom this address is subject to the Washington
State Public Records Act, which mayresult in monitoring, archiving, as well as
disclosuretothird parties upon request.




